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" Malave, Erin M.

From: CorOnline

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Carporate Filing - 500166114805

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary cf State, 1s committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality ¢f services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us

From: Kevin A.R. Dillard [mailto:kard@kardware.com]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 12:31 PM

To: CorOnline

Subiject: RE: Corporate Filing - 500166114805

The EIN for KARDware is 27-1661784,

———q
Also, 1 registered the corporation on January 13th but it shows the 14th. I would have
put the effective date of the 13th if I knew it would have been put to the next business
day. I am in central time zone and all my recelpts say the 13th. The instructicns said
that if you want it on any other day, enter the effective date. Since my receipts, elc.
say the 13th, there was nothing to tell me that it would have been any thing other than
the 13th,
Is there anyway to change the effective date to the 13th?

Thanks,
Kevin A.R. Dillard

————— Original Message----—-

From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:coronlineldos.state.fl.us]
" Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 9:26 BM

To: KARDEKARDWARE.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 500166114805

The Articles of TInco ion for KARDWARE, INC. were filed electronically on January 14,
2010, as veri#d by the lette nd authentication number shown below and were assigned

document mber P10000003986.
Please rgfer to !

enever corresponding with this office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes,
and has the same legal effect as any other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due this office between
January 1 and May 1 of the year following the calendar year of the file/effective date. A
Federal Employer Identificatiocn (FEI) number will be required before this report can be
filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and
requesting form 55-4 or by going to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

Please be aware if the corpcrate address changes, it is the responsibility of the
corporation to notify this ocffice,.

Should ycu have any questions regarding corporations, please contact this office at the
address given below.

Sincerely,



